On Thu, Feb 9, 2012 at 7:16 PM, hotel san tomaso <hotelsantomaso@tin.it> wrote:
Dear Dana Bartelt
Thank you for your reply , we are sorry for so later answer you.
yes , 1t 1s better pay advance via bank transfer, our hotel bank is as below:
Banca Popolare Commercio e Industria

FIL.MI FRANCESCA ROMNANA

Hotel San Tomaso di Wangmingxi&e sas
c/c : 16687 cin: n

ABI : 05048

Cab: 01813

IBAN: [T27N0504801613000000016687
SWIFT: POCIITM1

after your payment, can you sends us email ?
best regards

angela

From: Dana Bartelt

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 457 PM

To: hotel san tomaso
Subject: Re: reservation for 23-26.2.2012

Thank you, I reconfirm. Can we pay in advance via bank transfer? If yes, please send us the bank information so we can pa
ol
Dana Bartelt

On Thu, Feb 9, 2012 at 4:01 PM, hotel san tomaso <hotelsantomaso@tin.it> wrote:
Dear Dana Bartelt
Thank you for your reply , we have rooms available for you from 23th to 25th (3nights)
we give you one room private shared bathroom for 4persons , price is 100euro per room pel
breakfast .
one triple room with bathroom private price i1s 8deuro per room per night include breakfast
the total price is 552euro .incluede breakfast .
when you received this email , can you reply reconfirmed your reservation .

1.The negative modification or cancellation is accepted in written notice up to 5 days before within midday, with no pena
otherwise, we are sorry to handle it as WO Show, and will claim the reservation first 2 nights by provided credit card.

2. Hotel prefer cash payment, credit card will be accepted with 5% bank commission added.



